
From: Julie Wilkins
To: Tia Warner; Lisa Awbrey
Cc: Jackie Ratica; Lilly Davenport; Derek.Rooney@gray-robinson.com; Mitch Wills
Subject: New position
Date: Friday, November 7, 2025 1:48:50 PM

Tia 

Vice Mayor Ratica will be chairing the commission meeting on November 13.  I will be
out of town all next week. I hope to be able to attend by phone but I am not sure of the
schedule.

Please add to the agenda for consideration, approval of a Paralegal position. This is my
statement of request.  Budget implication is that is will save money in attorney's.  This
position would be in charge requisitions which takes up attorney time and staff time. 

After discussing with staff and our attorney, the position's salary would be $90,000. 
Derek believes we would save more than that from his fees.  

As Mayor-manager I am requesting the Commission's approval to move forward.  

Sincerely,
 

           
 
Julie C Wilkins 
Mayor 
City of LaBelle   
PO Box 458, LaBelle FL 33975
481 W Hickpochee Ave, LaBelle 33935
City Hall 863-675-2872
Cell 863-673-4529
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications
to or from city personnel or agents regarding city business is a public record and must be
made available to the public and media upon request. This includes e-mail
communications.


